JACKSON COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

Phone (850) 482-9633 2828 Owens St
Fax (850) 482-9643 Marianna, Florida 32446
www jacksoncountyfl.net

District’s 1 Chip Seal & Asphalt Paving Project

Addendum #2
To: Bidders
From: Scotty Taylor, Public Transportation Director
Jackson County Board of County Commissioners
Email: taylors@jacksoncountyfl.gov
Date: 9/22/2020
Regarding: Addendum # 2
MESSAGE:

Addendum #2 involves the following changes, adjustments, and/or clarifications:

Changes/Adjustments:

Addendum #2 removes the FDOT pre-qualification requirement. This requirement was
removed because FDOT doesn’t have a pre-qualification class for chip-seal. We are requesting
that each contractor submit five completed chip seal or asphalt paving projects for reference.
Also, please review the bonding requirements for this project and make sure that you can meet
the bonding requirements.

Sincerely,

St T

Scotty Taylor
Public Transportation Director
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